99 ROy L S bl I =

10.
11,
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 13, 2022

MEETING TIME & PLACE:
1:30 P.M.
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
15850 HOLBEIN DRIVE, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80921

Agenda
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
Minutes from September 22, 2022, Regular Board Meeting
County Commissioner Holly Williams
Financial Reports
Action Items:
a. Draft 2023 Budget
i. Memorandum — 2022 Cost of Service
b. Family Medical Leave Insurance Program (FAMLI) -Discussion and
Adoption of Resolution
c. Loop Water Authority Formation -Discussion
d. Tri-Lakes Wastewater Treatment Facility as an Option Treatment
Discussion
Manager’s Report
Water Treatment/Delivery Report
Wastewater Treatment Report
Directors Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session.
a. CRS § 24-6-402(4)(e) — Contract Negotiation Loop Water Authority
b. CRS § 24-6-402(4)(e) — Upper Monument Regional Wastewater
Treatment Facility Contract

c. CRS § 24-6-402(4)(e) — Tri-Lakes/Monument Conveyance and Treatment

Negotiations
Action Item:

a. Loop Water Authority Formation Agreement — Discussion and Possible

Action
Adjourn.



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 22, 2022

The Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District met in regular session at the District’s office, 15850
Holbein Dr., El Paso County, Colorado on September 22, 2022 at 1:30pm.

Directors Present: Wayne Vanderschuere
Bill George
Kevin Deardorff
Ed Miller
Ken Judd

Staff Present: Jeff Hodge
Christina Hawker
Mike Boyett

Consultants Present: Roger Sams (GMS)
Linda Glesne

Guests: Jackie Burhans (OCN)
James Howald (OCN)
Scott McCulloch
Tanya Evans

President Vanderschuere called the meeting to order at 1:29pm.

Approval of Agenda:
e Approved.

Public Comment Non-Agenda Items:
e Vanderschuere invited guest Scott McCulloch to the meeting because he has expressed interest in running for
the board in the future. Scott has lived in the district for over 20 years and has recently retired from Lockheed

Martin.

Review of Minutes:
e Minutes from August 2022 Board Meeting accepted
o Deardorff motioned to approve, George second, all aye.

Review of Financial Statements and Check Summaries:
e There were questions regarding line items having a zero balance in the budget column. Budgeted amounts are
lumped into one line item because previous software did not have as many accounts or detail.
e Approval of financials
o Judd motioned to approve, Deardorff second, all aye.

FAMLI Act:



e The FAMLI program will ensure Colorado workers have access to paid leave in order to take care of themselves
or their family during life circumstance that pull them away from their jobs.

e The board needs to decide by the end of the year, or the district is automatically opted into the program.

e Hodge requests direction from the board on whether the district will participate.

e A percentage would be collected from both the employer and the employee to contribute to the bank of benefit
contributions.

e Due to the lack of information on how the program will work and the fact that Donala’s benefits already give
employee’s benefits for these types of situations, the board is leaning toward opting out or doing a hybrid
option.

e Vandershuere requests that a meeting be held with the Donala employees to get their input on the program.

e Donala will also do an annual review of the employee benefits package.

Guest Comments:
e Customer would like to speak to board regarding high bill.
e Vanderschuere would like to grant permission to let her speak before moving on.
e Customer was concerned with high usage during a 30 period when she has not had high usage in the past.
Vanderschuere requests that Hodge and staff research the situation and get back to the customer.

Tank Conditions:
e All four tanks have been dived and inspected. Baptist tank came back in the worst condition of the three.
e Due to the conditions of the tanks, Hodge request adding the other two tanks back into the contract for bids.
e It may be better to start on the Baptist tank in irrigation season because the Latrobe tank is harder to take
offline.
e Hodge requests that the board approve a budget change and except the addition of the other two tanks.
e Board gives permission to proceed with the changes.

Manager’s Report:

Well 16A: Well has been tested and can provide 500 gmp in emergency situations. We know what size motor and pump
the well needs, but there is a 7-month delivery period.

Radium: The test results for the 3™ quarter came back as non-detect at the Holbein plant. The radium levels are back
below the limit and water is going out to the public. We are still in violation until we test below the limits in the 4%

quarter as well.

NMCI: CSU reached back out to us regarding the NMCI. Hodge and the board will meet with them to discuss. Donala wants
to keep all options open to make sure we are making the best decision possible for our customers.

Loop: The loop group was awarded four million dollars in grant money. All of the districts need to become one entity to
collect the money through reimbursements.

Wastewater Report:
e Treatment is well and within permit limits.
e Denali’s anticipated rates will increase 25% in 2023.
e Boyett gave a tour to the engineering that will be conducting the cost study for plant operations.

Public Comment:




e None
Regular board meeting adjourned at 3:18pm and moved to executive session.

These minutes are respectfully submitted for record by Christina Hawker on October 6, 2022.



Donala Water Sanitation Distric

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2022

Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 02 - Water Fund
Revenue
02-00-00-40010 Water Sales 3578288 394368.86 2710083.58 -868204.42
02-00-00-40020 Effluent/Augment 150000 0 105235.07 -44764.93
02-00-00-40030 Sewer Sales 1394480.4 125717.28 1124869.33 -269611.07
DCAP Revenue 0 0 25 25
Enterprise Misc. Revenue 0 0 13348.84 13348.84
AVS Revenue 5250 -1400 8925 3675
Water Tap Fees 170000 0 35925 -134075
Sewer Tap Fees 0 0 34000 34000
Water Developing Fees 65000 0 26000 -39000
Sewer Developing Fees 25000 0 10000 -15000
Installation Fees 15000 0 6000 -5000
Water Investment Fee 40000 0 16000 -24000
Property Tax 2209105 11825.18 2203626.83 -5478.17
MV/SO Property Tax 200000 23581.76 171007.46 -28992.54
02-00-00-43000 Capital Project Interest 0 0 18300.09 18300.09
1 Strategic Planning Interest 0 0 5699.38 5699.38
Operating Reserve Interest 4800 0 4207.51 -592.49
Property Tax Interest 0 0 11965.87 11965.87
Water Penalty Account 0 3423.33 5795.25 5795.25
Sewer Penalty Account 0 549.41 1891.92 1891.92
L.T. Investment Revenue 35000 0 25088.07 -9911.93
Co. State Bank-Interest 0 0 173.46 173.46
Miscellaneous Revenue 35000 3972.44 30857.21 -4142.79
Revenue Total: 7,926,923.40 562,038.26 6,569,024.87 (1,357,898.53) 17.13%
Expense
02-00-C0 Salary-Office 0 23624.55 57556.45 -57556.45
02 457 Plan-Donala Expense 0 1445.05 3509.13 -3509.13
Insurance-Health 292628.61 5797.74 30747.05 261881.56
Salary-Board Members 0 538.25 1076.5 -1076.5
Civil Engineering 0 941.88 941.88 -941.88
Uzt Fuel 78000 0 9057.57 68942.43
02-01-00-54010 Salary-Office 661850.5 0 156836.85 505013.65
02-01-00-54210 Payroll Office Tax 50300.68 0 11998.02 38302.66
02-01-00-54400 457 Plan-Donala Expense 46329.57 0 58517.56 -12187.99
Insurance-Health 0 0 105449.17 -105449.17
Disability, Life Ins. 0 0 8055.61 -8055.61
Identity Protection 0 0 1608 -1608
WASTE PLT./Salary, Taxes 741742 0 242427.76 499314.24
Salary-Board Members 0 0 3000 -3000
Payroll-Board of Directors 0 0 2295 -229.5
Office Expenses 65400 3202.17 31734.46 33665.54
Large Office Equipment 5000 0 0 5000
Publication Expenses 16000 242.33 2325.92 13674.08
02-01-00-580. Auditing/Accounting Expense 23896 0 23900 -4
02-01-00-58025 County Treas. Fee-G.F. 33200 177.38 33054.4 145.6
Expense: 2,014,347.36 35,969.35 782,025.83 1,232,321.53
10/6/2022 11:12:3 Lof3
Budget Report
Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining



Abatement Refunds - GF 0 330.57 1423.13 -1423.13
Abatement Refunds - BF 0 0 4012.84 -4012.84
Fees, Permits 15000 0 14831.59 168.41
Insurance-Bldg. 0 0 69147.5 -69147.5
Insurance_Liability & Auto 0 0 100 -100
Insurance-Workmen's Comp. 0 0 3919.1 -3919.1
Legal - General 65000 5597.5 55911.87 9088.13
Legal - Water 0 10542 11075 -11075
Training Expenses 30000 1898.22 18618.5 11381.5
Contract Services 177755 25310.7 189196.76 -11441.76
Communications 33000 1439.02 20512.3 12487.7
Water Rights 60000 0 0 60000
Repair & Maintenance- General 0 5802.65 8851.08 -8851.08
Inspection Refunds 2000 0 0 2000
Tools & Equipment 101000 0 3200 97800
Dist. Engr-Water (Misc.) 0 0 37247.9 -37247.9
Water and Well Engineering 0 46750.38 51807.98 -51807.98
Professional Eng - Other 0 0 235954.43 -235954.43
Indirect Potable Reuse Study 0 0 19676.11 -19676.11
Civil Engineering 150000 0 759.6 149240.4
Fuel 0 603.22 2271.47 -2271.47
F-450 Diesel 0 0 1018.62 -1018.62
0-530127 Truck Maintenance 0 0 364.99 -364.99
02-02-00-54020 Salary-Water Operations 0 38926.22 307163.96 -307163.96
02-02-00-54220 Payroll-Water Tax 0 0 16325.52 -16325.52
457 Plan-Donala Expense 0 3027.42 5690.31 -5690.31
Insurance-Health 0 7296.03 21888.09 -21888.09
12-02-0¢ Triview Waste Plant Exp 717106 0 0 717106
02-02-00-54452 Forest Lakes Waste Plant Ex 100417 0 0 100417
02-02-00-56610 CWRPDA Principal $5M 260256 0 260256 0
CWAP Interest-S5M 0 0 58610.28 -58610.28
2020 Bond A 205500 0 0 205500
2020 Bond B 0 0 205000 -205000
2020 Bond B INT 0 0 107999 -107999
2020 Bond A INT 283460 0 116850 166610
L.T. Investment Expense 5900 0 2043.5 3856.5
Miscellaneous Expense 10000 0 2688.8 7311.2
Tabor Reserves 262333.39 0 0 262333.39
Contigency Exp 100000 0 0 100000
Contract Services 0 2654.53 5701.19 -5701.19
FMIC Laughlin Carriage Agrmnt 0 0 129.33 -129.33
Hazardous Materials Charges 0 0 136.79 -136.79
Chem-Other 125300 0 1001.18 124298.82
Repair & Maintenance 344000 842.54 842.54 343157.46
Residuals Management 180000 0 38503.34 141496.66
Natural Gas 0 22.06 65.38 -65.38
Capital Projects 6845000 0 0 6845000
Repair & Maintenance 0 2200 2200 -2200
Natural Gas 0 24.37 47.95 -47.95
Acetylene 0 0 202.05 -202.05
Hazardous Materials Charges 0 0 0.25 -0.25
Caustic Soda 0 0 19544.15 -19544.15
Oxygen 0 0 182.14 -182.14
Chlorine (Sodium Hypochloride) 0 0 3168.23 -3168.23
Potassium Permanganate 0 0 605 -605
Lab & Analytical Equip 0 0 2185.73 -2185.73
Lab Tests 0 0 15501.18 -15501.18
Expense:  10,073,027.39 153,267.43  1,944,432.66 8,128,594.73
107672022 11:12:34 AWM Page 2 of 3
Budget Report
Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
02-02- Chem-Other 0 0 377.72 -377.72




Repair & Maintenance 0 2343.66 2343.66 -2343.66

Utililties-Electric 479692 0 14372 465320
Natural Gas 0 12.18 23.97 -23.97
Acetylene 0 35.03 70.06 -70.06
Hazardous Materials Charges 0 22,81 45.62 -45.62
1010 Nitrogen 0 0 236.81 -236.81
02-47-51020 Oxygen 0 31.62 63.24 -63.24
51030 Chlorine (Sodium Hypochlorade) 0 130 350 -350
Lab & Analytical Equip 0 0 1046.35 -1046.35
Lab Tests 0 1075 1698 -1698
Repair & Maintenance 0 3766 15011.23 -15011.23
Tools & Equipment 0 268.58 268.58 -268.58
Utililties-Electric 0 0 6286 -6286
Natural Gas 0 30.81 93.55 -93.55
Capital Projects 0 0 144406.31 -144406.31
Utililties-Electric 0 0 209 -209
Natural Gas 0 0 6958.16 -6958.16
Communications 0] 784.4 1552.74 -1552.74
Utililties-Electric 0 0 372 -372
Utililties-Electric 0 36.92 658.63 -658.63
Utililties-Electric 0 0 68 -68
Repair & Maintenance 0 0 158478.25 -158478.25
Utililties-Electric 0 0 155400.65 -155400.65
Capital Projects 0 0 2784429.28 -2784429.28
Repair & Maintenance 0 0 25090.35 -25090.35
Repair & Maintenance 0 0 1585 -1585
Utililties-Electric 0 0 4095 -4095
Repair & Maintenance 0 0 1585 -1585
Utililties-Electric 0 0 8625 -8625
Utililties-Electric 0 0 11003 -11003
Utililties-Electric 0 0 1559 -1559
Utililties-Electric 0 0 6413 -6413
Natural Gas 0 22.06 44.12 -44.12
Utililties-Electric 0 0 261 -261
Capital Projects 0 0 85990.73 -85990.73
Utililties-Electric 0 0 211 -211
Repair & Maintenance 0 625 625 -625
Utililties-Electric 0 0 3341 -3341
Natural Gas 0 44,12 87.44 -87.44
Utililties-Electric 0 0 4550 -4550
Natural Gas 0 22.06 87.6 -87.6
Colo. Spgs Util Water 1792812.87 73467.8 390197.28 1402615.59
Pueblo Water Lease Agmt. 0 0 187094.75 -187094.75
Expense: 2,272,504.87 82,718.05 4,027,265.08 (1,754,760.21)

Expense Total: 14,359,879.62 271,954.83 6,753,723.57 7,606,156.05 47.03%




Fund: 03 - Wastewater Fund

Revenue
03-00-00-47001
03-00-00-48003

Expense
03-50-00-51011

03-50-00-54230
03-50-00-54400

03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-55020
03-50-00-57002

03-50-00-58035

03-50-00-58040
03-50-00-58056

03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58080

FL O & M Payments
PD-DWSD Salary, Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenue
Triview O & M Payments

Revenue Total:

Magnesium Hydroxide
Polymer

Lab & Analytical Equip
Lab Tests

Chem-Other

Repair & Maintenance
Tools & Equipment
Biosolids Hauling
Engineering-WP
AFCURE

Fuel

Truck Maintenance
Salary-Regional WWTF
Payroll-Regional

457 Plan-Donala Expense
Insurance-Health
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
Utililties-Electric
Propane
Miscellaneous Expense
Contigency Exp

Office Expenses
Publication Expenses
Fees, Permits
Insurance-Bldg.

Insurance-Workmen's Comp.

Training Expenses
Contract Services
Communications

Expense Total:

Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2022 Period Ending: 09/30/2022

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
100416.61 100416.61 0 58533.25 -41883.36
741741.94 741741.94 0 0 -741741.94
0 0 0 338 338
717105.57 717105.57 0 435407.39 -281698.18
1,559,264.12 1,559,264.12 - 494,278.64 (1,064,985.48) 68.30%
0 0 6580.2 40477.58 -40477.58
0 0 545.17 14132.92 -14132.92
0 0 1863 14705.24 -14705.24
0 0 491.39 15903.38 -15903.38
120000 120000 0 0 120000
193800 193800 4345.3 66247.49 127552.51
1050 1050 0 8949.77 -7899.77
91155 91155 4977.93 72525.88 18629.12
18500 18500 0 5520.84 12979.16
41400 41400 2558.45 32557.7 8842.3
2000 2000 181.18 2568.89 -568.89
0 0 47.97 47.97 -47.97
447300.55 447300.55 44780.4 368022.2 79278.35
33547.54 33547.54 0 20221.54 13326
31311.03 31311.03 2671.66 39183.74 -7872.71
123300 123300 9321.4 85573.87 37726.13
0 0 0 4318.48 -4318.48
0 0 0 532 -532
330000 330000 172.76 154642.8 175357.2
0 0 0 29430.41 -29430.41
1500 1500 0 1434.04 65.96
50000 50000 0 0 50000
2500 2500 0 1398.87 1101.13
600 600 0 0 600
15000 15000 0 9981.59 5018.41
0 0 0 32773 -32773
0 0 0 13183.31 -13183.31
10000 10000 525 1674 8326
37300 37300 4711.26 21673.02 15626.98
9000 9000 586.73 6319.76 2680.24
1,559,264.12 1,559,264.12 84,359.80 1,064,000.29 495,263.83 31.76%




Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Board Expense Report

By Fund

Payable Dates 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022

Vendor Name Payment Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 02 - Water Fund
Service Uniform Rental 10106 09/01/2022 Uniform maintenance 08/02/2 02-02-00-58075 128.46
Service Uniform Rental 10106 09/01/2022 Uniform maintenance 08/09/2 02-02-00-58075 128.73
Service Uniform Rental 10106 09/01/2022 Uniform maintenance 08/16/2 02-02-00-58075 128.73
Service Uniform Rental 10106 09/01/2022 Uniform maintenance 08/23/2 02-02-00-58075 128.73
Comcast Business 10102 09/01/2022 Office phone bill 02-01-00-58080 507.01
Cyberbasement 10103 09/01/2022 October website maintenace 02-01-00-58075 60
Utility Notification Center Of 10107 09/01/2022 811 calls August 2022 - 24150 02-02-00-58075 252.2
Axis 10101 09/01/2022 Base & usage charge kyocera c 02-01-00-58005 52.17
Axis 10101 09/01/2022 Base & usage charge kyocera c 02-01-00-58075 18.63
Sbs Services Group Llc 10105 09/01/2022 September janitorial services 02-01-00-58075 3215
Pueblo Bearing Service 10104 09/01/2022 Filters 02-02-00-52000 38.42
Wayne Vanderschuere 10108 09/01/2022 Mileage, food, lodging - Colo \*02-01-00-58070 1131.69
Christopher L Brooks 10109 09/02/2022 Refund for overpayment 02-00-00-20100 919.8
Comcast Business 10119 09/08/2022 September fiber line 02-01-00-58080 675.04
Tyler Technologies Inc 10125 09/08/2022 Go live assistance - utility billin 02-01-00-58075 14625
Colorado Springs Utilities 10117 09/08/2022 Gas@ Maintenance thru 08/2¢ 02-02-43-55030 24.37
The Gazette 10123 09/08/2022 Advertsiment of bids 02-01-00-58015 242.33
Timber Line Electric & Control 10124 09/08/2022 Cyber security 02-02-47-52000 3766
Rampart Plumbing & Supply 10122 09/08/2022 Ball check valves 02-02-41-52000 842.54
Frontier It 10120 09/08/2022 Monthly biliing September ~ 02-01-00-58075 2192
Comcast 10118 09/08/2022 Internet@ R Hull thru 10/03/2:02-01-00-58080 117.88
Colorado Springs Utilities 10117 09/08/2022 Gas@ R Hull thru 08/28/22  02-02-45-55030 12.18
Als Group Usa, Corp 10116 09/08/2022 Radium testing 02-02-47-51070 225
Hayes Poznanovic Korver Lic 10121 09/08/2022 May Legal 02-01-00-58065 4907
Hayes Poznanovic Korver Llc 10121 09/08/2022 August Legal 02-01-00-58065 5635
Usic Locating Services Lic 10126 09/08/2022 August locate services 02-02-00-58075 1887.68
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000069 09/08/2022 September fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 52.18
Colorado Springs Utilities 10117 09/08/2022 Electric@ Northgate thru 08/2.02-03-73-55010 36.92
Wex Bank 10127 09/08/2022 August fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 290.8
Tyler Technologies Inc 10135 09/14/2022 Utilities data conversion 02-01-00-58075 6000
Colorado Springs Utilities DFT0000076 09/14/2022 Water delivered August 2022 02-04-91-59900 73467.8
LRE Water 10133 09/14/2022 Donala groundwater services t 02-02-00-52070 42284.95
LRE Water 10133 09/14/2022 On-call services 02-02-00-52070 1630
LRE Water 10133 09/14/2022 Donala integrated water maste 02-02-00-52070 2835.43
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing 10136 09/14/2022 Lease on kyocera copier 02-01-00-58075 157
Sprint 10134 09/14/2022 Employee cell phones 02-02-93-58080 507.02
CEGR Law 10129 09/14/2022 August general counsel 02-01-00-58060 5597.5
Airgas Usa, Lic 10128 09/14/2022 Cylinder rental acetylene & oxy02-02-47-51000 35.03
Airgas Usa, Lic 10128 09/14/2022 Cylinder rental acetylene & oxy02-02-47-51009 22.81
Airgas Usa, Llc 10128 09/14/2022 Cylinder rental acetylene & oxy02-02-47-51020 31.62
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. 10132 09/14/2022 August landscaping 02-02-00-52000 1642
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. 10132 09/14/2022 August Landscaping 02-02-00-52000 1747
Core & Main Lp 10130 09/14/2022 Various flanges 02-02-00-52000 787.72
Core & Main Lp 10130 09/14/2022 Saddle straps 02-02-00-52000 107.33
Core & Main Lp 10130 09/14/2022 Adjustable wrenches 02-02-47-52010 268.58
Core & Main Lp 10130 08/14/2022 Gaskets and o-rings 02-02-00-52000 943.06
Fp Mailing Solutions 10131 09/14/2022 Lease on postage machine 02-01-00-58075 81
Lincoln Life DFT0000070 09/15/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-00-00-24003 723.29
Lincoln Life DFT0000070 09/15/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-02-00-24003 214.61
Lincoln Life DFT0000071 09/15/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-00-00-24003 55.55
Lincoln Life DFT0000071 09/15/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-02-00-24003 479.23
Lincoln Life DFT0000072 09/15/2022 457 Contributions 02-00-00-24003 766.06
Lincoln Life DFT0000072 09/15/2022 457 Contributions 02-02-00-24003 1940.23
Page 1 of 3

107672022 11:59:45 AM



Board Expense Report

Payable Dates: 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022

Vendor Name Payment Number Post Date Description (ltem) Account Number Amount
Colorado Department of Reven 10150 09/15/2022 State Income Tax Withholding 02-00-00-24001 433.52
Colorado Department of Reven 10150 09/15/2022 State Income Tax Withholding 02-02-00-24001 799
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000073 09/15/2022 Social Security 02-00-00-24000 1448.36
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000073 09/15/2022 Social Security 02-02-00-24000 2409.76
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000074 09/15/2022 Medicare 02-00-00-24000 338.78
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000074 09/15/2022 Medicare 02-02-00-24000 563.56
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000075 09/15/2022 Federal Income Tax Withholdir 02-00-00-24002 1130.17
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000075 09/15/2022 Federal Income Tax Withholdir 02-02-00-24002 2143.48
Tyler Technologies Inc 10147 09/21/2022 Go-live assistance 02-01-00-58075 260
Cheetah Printing & Design, Inc 10140 09/21/2022 August billing 02-01-00-58075 1595.57
Badger Meter, Inc. 10138 09/21/2022 Billing integration 02-01-00-58005 3150
Precision Door Servie of Colora 10146 09/21/2022 Repair to garage door@ R Hull 02-02-45-52000 1628.66
Merrick 10145 09/21/2022 Professional services thru 08/202-01-00-52110 941.88
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Jessie Dr. thru 09/09/22 02-04-83-55030 22.06
Als Group Usa, Corp 10137 09/21/2022 Radium analysis 02-02-47-51070 625
Als Group Usa, Corp 10137 09/21/2022 Radium Analysis 02-02-47-51070 225
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Homeland Ct thru 09/05 02-02-41-55030 22.06
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Red Fox Ln thru 09/09/202-04-19-55030 22.06
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000077 09/21/2022 September fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 105.3
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000078 09/21/2022 September fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 154.94
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Holbein Thru 09/09/22 02-02-47-55030 30.81
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Jessie Dr. thru 09/09/22 02-04-83-55030 22.06
Comcast 10141 09/21/2022 Internet@ Maintenance thru 102-02-93-58080 117.88
Comcast 10141 09/21/2022 Internet@ Holbein thru 10/16;02-01-00-58080 139.09
Black Hills Energy 10139 09/21/2022 Gas@ Latrobe Ct thru 09/09/2 02-04-85-55030 22.06
Verizon Wireless 10148 09/21/2022 Willow Creek data plan 02-02-93-58080 159.5
Dpc Industries, Inc. 10143 09/21/2022 Chlorine 02-02-47-51030 130
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. 10144 09/21/2022 Landscaping@ Maintenance 02-02-43-52000 2200
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. 10144 09/21/2022 Landscaping@ Latrobe tank  02-04-63-52000 625
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. 10144 09/21/2022 Landscaping@ R Hull 02-02-45-52000 715
Core & Main Lp 10142 09/21/2022 5" ¢s ff blind flange 02-02-00-52000 537.12
Wayne Vanderschuere 10149 09/21/2022 Exoense reimbursement for SC 02-01-00-58070 766.53
Lincoln Life DFT0000079 09/30/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-00-00-24003 723.29
Lincoln Life DFT0000079 09/30/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-02-00-24003 214.61
Lincoln Life DFT0000080 09/30/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-00-00-24003 32.76
Lincoln Life DFT0000080 09/30/2022 Employee 457 Contribution ~ 02-02-00-24003 406.5
Lincoln Life DFT0000081 09/30/2022 457 Contributions 02-00-00-24003 678.99
Lincoln Life DFT0000081 09/30/2022 457 Contributions 02-02-00-24003 1087.19
Cebt DFT0000082 09/30/2022 Monthly Dental Premium 02-02-00-24005 1645
Cebt DFT0000083 09/30/2022 Health Insurance Premiums  02-02-00-24005 20511
Cebt DFT0000084 09/30/2022 Employer Dependent Life 02-00-00-24005 7.68
Cebt DFT0000085 09/30/2022 Employer Life 02-00-00-24005 38.49
Cebt DFT0000086 09/30/2022 Supplemental Employee Life 02-00-00-24005 27.3
Cebt DFT0000087 09/30/2022 Supplemental Employee Depei 02-00-00-24005 3.5
Cebt DFT0000088 09/30/2022 Supplemental Employee Spous 02-00-00-24005 13.65
Cebt DFT0000089 09/30/2022 Monthly Vision Premium 02-02-00-24005 213
Colorado Department of Reven 10183 09/30/2022 State Income Tax Withholding 02-00-00-24001 415.5
Colorado Department of Reven 10183 09/30/2022. State Income Tax Withholding 02-02-00-24001 680
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000090 09/30/2022 Social Security 02-00-00-24000 1334.94
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000090 09/30/2022 Social Security 02-02-00-24000 2074.06
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000091 09/30/2022 Medicare 02-00-00-24000 312.26
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000091 09/30/2022 Medicare 02-02-00-24000 485.08
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000092 09/30/2022 Federal Income Tax Withholdir 02-00-00-24002 1083.14
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000092 09/30/2022 Federal Income Tax Withholdir 02-02-00-24002 1673.13
Fund 02 - Water Fund Total: 238818.09

Page 2 of 3

107672022 11:59:45 AM



Board Expense Report
Vendor Name Payment Number

Fund: 03 - Wastewater Fund

Service Uniform Rental 10060
Service Uniform Rental 10060
Service Uniform Rental 10060
Service Uniform Rental 10060
Denali Water Solutions Lic 10058
Sbs Services Group Llc 10059
Acz Laboratories, Inc. 10056
Acz Laboratories, Inc. 10056
B.A. Lawrence, Lic 10057
Waste Management 10067
Usa Blue Book 10066
Co Analytical Labs, Inc. 10062
Frontier It 10063
O'Reilly Auto Parts 10065
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000069
Indigo Water Group, Llc 10064
Clerk of the Combined Court 10061
Usa Blue Book 10073

Forest Lakes Metropolitan Dist 10070
Law Firm Of Connie H. King,Llc 10072
Garrison Minerals Lic 10071
Clerk of the Combined Court 10068
Denali Water Solutions Lic 10069

Lincoln Life DFT0000070
Lincoln Life DFT0000071
Lincoln Life DFT0000072
Colorado Department of Reven 10150
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000073
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000074
Internal Revenue Service DFT0O000075
Hach Company 10078
Cintas Fire 636525 10075
Sprint 10079
United Laboratories 10081
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000077
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000078
Century Link 10074

Timber Line Electric & Control 10080
Falcon Environmental Corp. 10076

Grainger 10077

Lincoln Life DFT0000079
Lincoln Life DFT0000080
Lincoln Life DFT0000081
Colorado Department of Reven 10183

Internal Revenue Service DFT0O000090
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000091
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000092

Post Date

09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/14/2022
09/14/2022
09/14/2022
09/14/2022
09/14/2022
09/14/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022
09/30/2022

Payable Dates: 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022

Description (Item) Account Number

Uniform maintenance 08/02/2 03-50-00-58075
Uniform maintenance 08/09/2 03-50-00-58075
Uniform maintenance 08/16/2 03-50-00-58075
Uniform maintenance 08/23/2 03-50-00-58075
Sludge hauls week ending 08/203-50-00-52020
September janitorial services 03-50-00-58075
Baseline dated 08/10/22 03-50-00-52060
Nonylphen & monthly complia 03-50-00-51070
#3 SBR blower-laser alignment 03-50-00-52000
August screenings haul 03-50-00-52020
Latex gloves 03-50-00-51060
Total recoverable metals test 03-50-00-51070
Monthly billing September 03-50-00-58075

Wiper fluid and oil 03-50-00-53012
September fuel expenses 03-50-00-53006
Wastewater cram exam 03-50-00-58070
Jarred Durham 03-50-00-24007
Gloves and sulfuric acid 03-50-00-51060
August potable water 03-50-00-55010

Professional services August  03-50-00-52060
Magnesium hydroxide slurry  03-50-00-51011
Garnishment - 18CR7639-72  03-50-00-24007
Sludge hauls week ending 09/(03-50-00-52020
Employee 457 Contribution ~ 03-50-00-24003
Employee 457 Contribution ~ 03-50-00-24003

457 Contributions 03-50-00-24003
State Income Tax Withholding 03-50-00-24001
Social Security 03-50-00-24000
Medicare 03-50-00-24000
Federal Income Tax Withholdir 03-50-00-24002
Annual service contract 03-50-00-58075
Annual inspection 03-50-00-52000
Employee cell phones 03-50-00-58080
Polymer Encpsulat 03-50-00-51050

September fuel expenses 03-50-00-53006
September fuel expenses 03-50-00-53006

Internet@ Waste Plant 03-50-00-58080
Cust Owned Hach SC4500 Repl 03-50-00-52000
Seal filter element 03-50-00-52000
Fuses 03-50-00-52000

Employee 457 Contribution ~ 03-50-00-24003
Employee 457 Contribution ~ 03-50-00-24003

457 Contributions 03-50-00-24003
State Income Tax Withholding 03-50-00-24001
Social Security 03-50-00-24000
Medicare 03-50-00-24000

Federal Income Tax Withholdir 03-50-00-24002

Fund 03 - Wastewater Fund Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

115.69
115.69
115.69
115.69
1824.74
223.5
1233.45
444.39
680
2250.39
290.25
47

1025
47.97
78.55
525

150
1572.75
172.76
1325
6580.2
150
902.8
426.09
547.78
1446.1
883.48
2708.62
633.44
2793.89
3000
808.8
366.3
545.17
56.7
45.93
220.43
2500
291.98
64.52
426.09
493.14
1225.56
789.5
2449.54
572.82
2425.21
45707.6

284525.69

10/6/2022 11:59:45 Al

Page 3 of 3



S3LLRINDAES TVIDONVNIE MOg &

OBy SIBSA G ——Fieme  IBDAISET ¢ 00- Yiuop 1se JUBUNY s
2 = 2 3 2 < < % z
. . . . . : — e 000
..... DUSPYITE . 4 050
R 0 E— eo“_,
s 0s'L
S \\f\.\\\q\.\‘\h\\‘ll oo’z
— 052
\ o 0o’
ey 0s't
——— 1 0%
— oSy
- 00°S
A10)siH aAIng paiA Ainseal)
Lz Ge'e G8'e 1eaj 0¢g
67l ol'e ¥8°¢ 1eaA 0l
Lo'L 9e'e oLy 189\ G
L0 6€°'C 6lL'Y 1eaj |
900 zTe /8¢ yuow 9
JesA s Yjuop isen PISIA Aunyep

2202/0¢€/60 J0 se spjalh Aunseas] ‘s'n

joysdeus jaxlep

suonnjog abpgpuog :99in0g

'9U0 Mo||eys e 3q
|I'm 11 sdeysad — paseauoul aney Suiuaddey 31 JO SPPO By} pue — UOISSIIA
e 10) papeay ai,am JI ‘OS puy -umopmojs [eljuslod e ojul Sulpesy

128uUouls aJe S199Ys Sduejeq 23e40dI0d puE SIBWNSUOD SN ‘|8 Ul |1V

'9seaJoul os|e ||Im 10D Ajandas

|e1D0S pue safepy ‘spuoq pue sQ) ‘sjunNodde sSuIAES JI3Y3} UO 3S3133UI

19y31ly Suiluses ase a|doad uesw sajes 3saudiul Jaysiy ‘epis aalsod

3yi uQ -aJow Anq ||Im ste|jop s,a|doad pue sy2031s djay Ajjeniusaa ||Im
ley| -suoiieldadxa 23ed wual-8uo| umop Sulq oy Suidjsy ‘jo13uod Japun
uolle|jul 3ull1d8 ul [NYSSIIINS 3q [|IM SYIY D1BJ S,P34 BY} IA3IDG M

‘uoiniefjul uo Auejnanued
300JIN0 3A1ls0d 310w B 3AeY 1Y3iw 133J4ew 3201S 3Y3 ‘UolBulysepn woly
y3io4 awod saijod aAleAI9SUOD 10w pue suaddey leyy j| -ssausuo)
H[ds e ul Buinsas 1eUSS 9Y3 Ul 1 dIdY pue 3SNOH 3y} ul Ajuofew ayy
950| 031 A|3)1| SjeIo0WRQ YHM UOZLIOY Y] UO 3JE SUOIIII[S WIdIpiw SN

‘suiguew jjoid uo aunssaud pue 3502 Suimolloq
13y3iy 03 anp uoisuedxs SuipieSal suois|IBp SSaUISNG 1934e 01 A=) SI
puewsap 3uimols 4o Aljiqissod sy "}nsas e se SuIMO|S S| SSWOoY M3U 10}
puewsp pue ade3pow JeaA-Qg e U0 %G'g 3n0ge [[9m 3Je saled aSeSyow
‘Ymou3 21wou0da Ul Suimols 951e| B UDIS 1,UBABY IM B} OS B|IYM "PuUd
-1e9A 310429 pajedidnue sy aiow oMl Ym Jaquialdas ysnouys yoiep
wioJ} SaWI} 3Al} 3led Spuny paj ayl asied 01 pa4 ayi Suisned ‘quaisisiad
sutewsJ pue ysiy apedsp-4noy} e 01 UISII Sey Uollejjul ‘Usyl aduls ‘uedaq
70T uaym pip 1 ueyl juasapyip AJaa $300| Awouoda SN 3yl Ajpuaun)

joug 1o)IeN

G8'L
oLc
lL'e

‘uofjeinq aAloayg
‘(s1eah) sy abelany
i(s1eak) Ajunyey abelany

%EV'V
%06'¢
%€9'C

uInjay [elo] paoadxg

(€919) :0ljojHOd uo (s$07) Ulen
‘PISIA Yoog ¥28'G$ :(000%) @njeA Jexien
:uodno9 abelany /86'G$ :(000%) anjen yoog

joysdeug oijop.iod

Arewiwung aAiNdaxg
usIg uonjejiueg @ J9Jep\ eleuo(



DONALA WATER & SAN.DIST. | ACTUAL BUDGET | PROJECTED = BUDGET
2022 BUDGET . YEAREND | YEAREND |
- 10/11/2022 2021 2022 2022 2023
FUND BALANCE START YR | $13,861,219 | $13,552,981 | $12,558,862 | $9,212,922
\

OPERATING REVENUE T -
WATER SALES | $3478211  $3,578,288  $3,475475 $3,614,494
EFFLUENT SALES $156,556 = $150,000  $157,853  $158,000
SEWAGE SERVICE $1,966,208 | $1,394,480  $1,499,223  $1,559,192
INSTALLATION FEES $21,000  $15,000 $7,500 $7,500

NON-OPERATING REVENUE L | | -
 TAPFEES | $197,600  $170,000  $85,000 $85,000
WATER DEVELOPMENT | $91,000  $65000  $32,500  $32,500
SEWER DEVELOPMENT  $35,000 $25,000 $12,500 $12,500
PROPERTY TAX $1,971,880  $2,209,105 = $2,203,627 | $2,174,107

~ AUTOTAX $231,477 | $200,000  $171,007  $200,000
 AVAIL.OFSERVICE ~ $9625  $5250 | $8,925  $5250
 OPERATING INTEREST $14,269  $4,800  $60,259  $60,300
INVESTMENTINTEREST ~ $0  $35,000 $25,088  $183,000
TV WASTE PL. REV $608,714  $717,106  $673,672  $780,734
~ FL WASTE PL. REV | $76446  $100417  $88,020  $102,009
| WATERINVESTMENTFEE | $56,000 $40,000  $16,000  $20,000
| MISCREVENUE  $46540  $35000  $25040 ~ $35,000
FOREST LAKES REIM 1 - $0 $0  $0 $0 |
 RADIUM REIMBURSEMENT $0  $0 $0  $1,650,000
LOOP REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 ~ $0 | $1,000,000
BONDPROCEEDS  $0 $10,000,000 $0  $10,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE | $8960,526 $18,744,446  $8,541,688 $21,679,586
TOTALFUNDSAVAIL.  $22,821,745 $32 297,427  $21,100,550 $30,892,508
DONALA WATER & SAN. DIST.. |




EXPENDITURES . ACTUAL  BUDGET  PROJECTED = BUDGET
I _ YEAREND  YEAREND
B - 2021 2022 2022 2023
| CHEMICALS AND TESTING $95,263 $125,300 | $61,058 $78,905
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ~~ $170,509 $344,000  $300,000  $1,003,000
RESIDUALS MANAGEMNET $12,572 | $180,000 $77,007 $96,200
VEHICLES $36,031 $78,000 $50,000  $74,100
UTILITIES $432,122 $479,692 $300,000 | $455,371
 TOOLSAND EQUIPMENT | $7,556 $101,000  $10,000  $15,000
INSPECTIONREFUNDS  $0  $2,000 $0 $2,000
~ WASTEPLANTEXPENSES  $600,955  $741,742  $676,548  $784,068
TV WASTE PLANT EXP. ~$589,124  $717,106  $673,672  $780,734
 FL WASTE PLANT EXP.  $82,052  $100,417  $88,020  $102,009
~ AUDIT $23,200 $23,896  $23,900  $24,617
~ INSURANCE | $279,771 $292,629  $290,000  $301,914
_ LEGAL EXPENSES $35426 = $65,000 $89,300 $89,300
OFFICE EXPENSES $34,446 $65,400  $63,469 $68,800
OFFICE EQUIPMENT B $1,901 $5000  $5000  $20,000
~ TELEPHONE | $30464  $33,000  $29,500  $31,831
 ENGINEERING $313,394  $150,000  $435,600  $335,000
SALARIES - $802,587 $661,851  $622,670  $668,721
~ PAYROLL TAXES ) $53,802  $50,301 $46,700  $50,154
457 PLAN $42,569  $46,330  $79,651  $46,810
CONTRACT SERVICES $166,040  $177,755  $239,337  $259,681
PUBLICATIONS | $12,927  $16,000 $3,100  $5,000
FEES, PERMITS,DUES =~ $18332  $15000  $14,712 $15,000
 TRAINING $17,181  $30,000  $20,279  $30,000
INVESTMENT EXPENSES ~ $20,729 $5,900 | $2,100  $2,000
~ COUNTYTREAS.  $29,578 $33,200  $29,630  $33,200
FOREST LAKESEXP  §$28890 $0 $29,358 %0
~ MON W & S REIMB EXP $633 $0 $0 $0
 MISC.EXPENSES $2,220 $10,000  $12,292  $10,000
~ CSU/PUEBLO/STORM $1,164,354  $1,792,813  $1,266,226  $1,792,813
TOTAL OP & ADMIN.EXP $5,104,628  $6,343,330  $5,539,129  $7,176,229
| CAPITAL PROJECTS o ) o
 WATERLINE UPGRADE/TANKS =~ $1,149,945  $6,845,000  $4,093,533  $2,942,000
 WATER RIGHTS - $0 $60,000 $0  $60,000
CAPITAL REIMB. (BOND) $10,000, ooo  $0  $10,000,000
RADIUM REMOVAL ’ | ~$0  $2,100,000
 LOOP I l $0  $0  $1,000,000
PRIN PYMNT LONG TERM DEBT  $379,412  $260,256  $260,256  $265,678
. BOND EXPENSE $41,682 Jf  $205,500  $205,000 $210,000
INTEREST EXPENSE $232,697  $283,460  $283,459  $274,407
 BONDESCROWAGENT ¢  $  $0  $0
' TABOR RESERVE ~ $0  $262,333  $256,251  $270,888
DEBT RESERVE $0  $1,250,000  $1,250,000  $1,250,000




CONTINGENCY $0  $100,000 %0 $100,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ~ $6,908,364  $25,609,880  $11,887,628  $25,649,202
ENDING FUND BALANCE | $12,558,862  $6,687,547  $9,212,922  $5,243,306




UPPER MONUMENT WASTE |

PLANT TREATMENT FACILITY | | -

SUPPLEMENT T -

2022 B B B

- ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED = PROPOSED

10/11/2022 ] YEAR END YEAREND | BUDGET

2021 2022 2022 2023

OPERATING REVENUE N ;7

~ PD-DONALA 0 $600,955 $741,742 $676,548 $784,068
PD-TRIVIEW $589,124 | $717,106 $673,672 $780,734
PD-FOREST LAKES ' $82,052 | $100,417 $88,020 $102,009
ACCOUNT INTEREST - $0 $0 $0 | $0
MISC. REVENUE $0 $0 $0 - $0
ADJUST TO BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTALREVENUE $1,272,131  $1,559,265 $1,438,240 $1,666,811

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $1,272,131 $1,559,265  $1,438,240 | $1,666,811

EXPENDITURES -

OPERATING EXPENDITURES | B K a
CHEMICAL AND LAB $116,227 | $120,000 $114,108 $119,080
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE $50,850 $193,800 | $80,000 $163,715
TRUCK/MOWER EXP. $1,232 $2,000 $9,387 | $7,500
UTILITIES - $308,554 $330,000 $291,361 $302,990
CONTRACT SERVICES $30,273 $37,300 $27,284 $32,000
AFCURE $32,195 $41,400 $50,715 ~ $50,700

 BIOSOLIDS HAULING $92,154 ~ $91,155 $102,020 $102,000
TOOLS AND EQUIP. $831 $1,050 | $1,582 $11,000

 ADMIN & GENERAL EXPENSE ] | |
INSURANCE $122,881 $123,300 $141,677 | $146,960
OFFICE EXPENSE -  $1,245 $2,500 | $2,493 $2,500
TELEPHONE B $9,240 $9,000 $8,599 $9,000
DISTRICT ENGINEER $17,970 $18,500 | $7,058 $10,000
SALARIES $412,331 $447,301 $485,443 | $491,877
PAYROLL TAXES - $31,544 ~ $33,548 $35646 $36,890
457 PLAN  $25,076 $31,311 $65,144  $31,999
~ TRAINING  $8,159 $10,000  $3,700 $7,500
FEES,PERMITS ~ $10,051 ~ $15,000 | $10,000 $10,000
PUBLICATIONS $0 $600 | $0 $600
0 & M CAP PRO]. . $0 %0 } $0 |  $75,000
MISCELLANEOUS  $1,319  $1,500 $2,024 $2,500
LEGAL FEES - $0 . $0 $0 $3,000
AD] TO BAL - $0 $0 %0 $0
CONTINGENCY $0  $50,000 $0 |  $50,000
TOTAL OP & ADMIN. EXP $1,272,131 $1,559,265 $1,438,240 $1,666,811
ENDING FUND & NEXT YR } $0 $0 $0 ($0)




DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION DECLINING PARTICIPATION IN THE COLORADO FAMILY AND
MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE PROGRAM 2022-3

WHEREAS, the Donala Water and Sanitation District (“District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“State™) and a duly organized and
existing special district pursuant to Article 1 of Title 32, C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, in 2020, Colorado voters approved Proposition 118 creating a state-run paid
Family and Medical Leave Insurance (FAMLI) program (now codified in Sections 8-13.3-501, et
seq., C.R.S.); and

WHEREAS, participation in FAMLI would require the District to collect and remit a
portion of District employees’ salary and further may require the District to pay an additional
premium to the State of Colorado to fund paid family leave insurance for up to twelve (12)
weeks, with an additional four (4) weeks under specific circumstances; and

WHEREAS, by official Memorandum dated September 8, 2022, District’s employees
were notified in writing of the date, time, and location of this meeting; that participation in
FAMLI would be voted upon by the Board; and District employees were provided with
information regarding the vote process and opportunity to submit comments to the Board; and

WHEREAS, District employees also were invited to informally express their opinions to
the District Manager and executive staff on participation prior to this Board meeting, and have
reported to the Board unanimous desire to not participate in the FAMLI program and interest
instead in investigating other benefit programs including establishing a sick leave donation bank;

and

WHEREAS, at the October 13, 2022 meeting the Board has accepted comments in
writing and testimony regarding participation in FAMLI prior to voting on this Resolution, if any
were offered; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-13.3-522(1), C.R.S., the Board of Directors (“Board”)
of the District may decline participation in FAMLI if it finds and determines that participation is
not in the interest of the District; and

WHEREAS, a decision to decline participation in FAMLI will be valid for eight (8) years
at which point the Board must again decide by resolution whether to continue non-participation;
and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the
District to decline participation in FAMLI

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Donala Water
and Sanitation District as follows:

{00897974.DOCX/ }



1. Non-Participation/Opt Out. The District declines participation in the Family and
Medical Leave Insurance Program, Sections 8-13.3-501, ef seq., C.R.S.

2. Severability. If any part, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Resolution is for any reason held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the validity of the
remaining provisions.

3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect and be enforced immediately
upon its approval by the Board.

ADOPTED this 13 day of October,2022.

DONALA WATER AND SANITATION
DISTRICT

By

Wayne Vanderschuere, President

Attest:

Kevin Deardorff, Secretary

{00897974.DOCX / } )



| TRI-LAKES

Seplember 27, 2022

tAr. Jefl Hodge

General Marager

Donaia Water and Santation Distric
158570 Holbein Or

Colorado Sorings, Colorado 80821

wlr Hodge.

Thark yau for considerning Tr-Lakes Wastewater Treatment Faality for your

wastewater disposal nesds I'm pleassed to inform you that TLWWTF wili accept

your waste for treatment

Aftar digcussions among the three awning sanitation district boards, the best
salution is for Donala Water and Santation District to become a sustomer of
Monument Santtation Dustnict. MSD will handie all billing and wastewater

iransmission detanis

Contact me at (719) 4814053 ar email to wilbamb@tlwastevwater com if you

nead additional information

Thank you,

/*6 /‘ £ s f}i:;. A

Yfilliam £ Burks, CWR
Exacutive Drector
Tr-Lakes Wastewater Treatment Facility

Sz Meomrnan! Sxnavon Dietral
andation Distnet
ot YWater amd Sananten Dot




Donala Water & Sanitation District
Manager’s Report
October 13, 2022

Holbein Upgrades: Radium samples were taken on Tuesday October 4™". The results are 6-7 weeks out, hopefully before
Thanksgiving.

Well 8A: This new motor for this well has failed. It is under warranty and the Well company is working to schedule its
removal and replacement as quickly as possible. However, we do not have a firm date.

Well 16A: The pump and VFD have been ordered. Delivery will be sometime in August 2023. The line to the existing raw
water line also needs to be installed.

Willow Ranch: Staff is at the ranch October 12 to clean up the two flumes and check on beaver dams prior to winter.
Tri-Lakes WRF: Letter received and presented under action item for the Board to give further direction.

County Loop: The soon to be formed authority has been awarded $4 million by the El Paso County as part of the ARPA
funding.



xdse'noqy/npae‘jun-ioyuounybnoipy/:sdyy oy o6 “oyuopy Jybnoiq

8y} uo uoneuwIofu] oW Jo AieA Aew SUORIPUOD [B207]
"SUONIPUOD 8[BIS-PEOIG UO S8SN04 JOJIUOW JybBnoiq ay|

ybnoiq [euondsoxg vq [ |
Jybnosg swenx3 ¢a [l ="
ybnoiq aienes za [ :
1ybnouq syesepoN LA []
A Arewsouqy 0a [
SuoN []

“Ajsusa]

(ABojoos ‘ABojolpAy “B-8) syjuow g
uey lajealb AjjeoidA) ‘wis ] -Buo = q

(spuejsselb ‘ainynolbe *68) syjuow g
uey) ssa| AleoldA} ‘wia] -Joys = g

sjoedwi jueujwop ssjesulleq J
"SodA] joedw] JUBNoIC]

103 "wre g pijeA
(2z0zZ ‘9 100 “Aepsinyy pasesjoy)

2202 ‘v 1990300

— s \‘\&\11 iy
. = Bl
1
& ?
VVON/OdD
ybnd peig

oginy

J0j1uopy 3ybnoiqg "s'n



npa-jun-iojiuow}ybnoup

VVON/QdD
ybnd peig

zoginy

xdsenoqy/npajun-oyuounybnopy/:sdyy

03 06 Uojuoyy Jybnouq ey} uo uoleuLOul

aJow Jo- fiea Aew suoppuod 8207 *SUoIPUOD
9/B3S-pEO.q UO S8SN20J JojiUoYy JYybnoiq ay |

Jybnoiq |euondaoxg q I

ybnoig swanx3g g I
bnoiqg a1enss zqg D
1ybnouq sjelspoly L _lll_
Aig Ajlewouqy og _H_

suon ]
S TSIEN|

1d3 "ur'e g pijep
(2202 ‘9 ‘300 ‘“Aepsinyy pasesjay)

220z ‘v 1990300

4

ope.lojoH
J03juoly 3ybnouqg "sn



